

MARISSA TURNAGE

marissaLturnage@gmail.com

480.289.8228

Phoenix Area, Arizona

I'm a web developer who's a geek for beautiful websites that move fast and work perfectly. Molded by my life experiences, I have a foot firmly in both the design and development camps. I love helping businesses stand out from the crowd through personalized, effective websites.

EDUCATION

ARIZONA STATE UNIVERSITY
**Graphics Information Technology with
a focus in Software Engineering**
Bachelors of Engineering

with Violin Performance, Academic Minor
August 2018 - May 2022 | GPA: 4.0

HIGHLAND HIGH SCHOOL
August 2014 - May 2018 | GPA: 3.8

EXPERIENCE

WEB DESIGN & DEVELOPMENT INTERN

Aftershock Digital
October 2020 - present

WEB DEVELOPER

Diani Mambo Acrobats
August 2021 - March 2022

WEB DEVELOPER

ASU College of Liberal Arts and Sciences
April 2021 - February 2022

WEB SPECIALIST

ASU Print & Imaging Lab
April 2019 - April 2021

GRADER & TEACHING ASSISTANT

Arizona State University
January 2019 - December 2019

SKILLS

JavaScript

Java

HTML & CSS

jQuery

SASS

GitHub

Building user interaction with JavaScript & JQuery

Connecting websites with APIs

Both custom and CMS-based web development

SEO

Wireframe, mockup, and prototype design

User experience design

Client relationships: project onboarding, consulting, content gathering, and proofing

Adobe Suite: Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, XD, After Effects

Branding design and development

Independent, active problem solver

Organized time management

Workplace diplomacy

RELEVANT COURSEWORK

Creative Thinking & Design Visualizaton

Introduction to Web Authoring

Design Awareness

Principles of Programming

Digital Publishing

Web Content Design

Website Design

Object-Oriented Programming & Data Structures

Advanced Web Markup & Scripting

Discrete Math Structures

Graphic Industry Business Practices

Design & Analysis: Data Structures & Algorithms

Website & E-Commerce Strategies

Multimedia Authoring, Scripting, & Production

PORTFOLIOS

www.linkedin.com/in/marissa-turnage

www.behance.net/marissaturnage